Ladies Guild, Sunday, September 11, 2022

Present: Nicole Andres, Betty Gurney, Ingrid Franklin, Patti Reynolds, Mary Louise Barefoot, Kimberly Phelan, Fribronia Kornbluth, Marie Reale Catalana, Wanda Foster, Kathy Criminger, Lucy Zahran, Margaret Grantonic, Emma Montaldo, Connie Reidlinger, MJ Fredette, Anne Marie Ducote, and a new member, Constanza Zapata.

Nicole led the meeting and opened with the Miraculous Medal.

Anne Marie thanked the ladies for their help with the Religious Education Vacation Bible School program.

The minutes from the meeting on August 14 were accepted and approved.

Treasurer's Report

The balance in the Treasury is \$560.00. The petty cash fund started at \$225.50. A donation was made which leaves the petty cash fund at \$300.00. Supplies for the Christmas Cookie event will come from the petty cash fund.

Ministries

<u>Sunshine/Mercy Meals</u> – The committee will stay in touch with Terry and Amber Streets to help provide meals for their family. The committee will work with the Religious Education committee to update the Parish family list. Forms are in the church for parishioners to update their family information. There will also be a table set up on Sunday, September 18 in the Social Hall, as well as at the Parish picnic on Sunday, September 25 for families to update their information.

Topics of Discussion

<u>Good Stuff Sale</u> —November 5 is the date for the sale. A committee will be formed in the next 2 weeks to help coordinate the sale. People are needed to help advertise, both with flyers and online. Credit cards will be accepted this year. Fribonia volunteered to head up this committee. The times for dropping off sale items are: The times will be from 6:00pm to 8:00pm on Wednesdays, 3:30pm to 4:30pm on Saturdays, and 9:30am to 10:15am on Sundays, beginning Wednesday, September 21 and run through Wednesday, November 2. There will be no drop off time on Sunday, September 25, the day of the Parish picnic. Items of clothing that will be accepted are purses, hats, and scarves. Jewelry will also be accepted.

<u>Picnic</u> – The date for the picnic is Sunday, September 25. The Liturgy will be at the church and the picnic will follow at Honeycutt Park. The pavilion will be available to us until 2pm and it may be extended until 3pm if needed. The Knights will be asked for their help to bring tables and games. Plates and other supplies will be brought to the picnic by the Guild. A cake will be provided.

Angel Tree – There will be discussion at the next meeting concerning the Angel Tree.

<u>Christmas Cookie Platters</u> – Mary Louise spoke on the Christmas Cookie platters. It was decided that one size will be provided, rather than a variety of sizes. \$15.00 was suggested for the cost of the platters due to the rising costs of ingredients, but this is negotiable. Orders will be taken starting at the Good Stuff sale.

<u>Clothes Exchange</u> – A children's clothing exchange will begin after the Good Stuff sale. This will be addressed at a future meeting.

<u>Miraculous Medal</u> – Margaret gave a beautiful presentation on the Miraculous Medal and its meaning. She explained the meaning of each symbol on the medal. She encouraged the ladies to wear the medal at times other than to our meetings to be a witness to our faith.

Nicole closed the meeting with the Hail Mary.

Respectfully submitted by Betty Gurney